
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA & Notice of Work Session, 
 & Regular Meeting of Newport City Council (CC) 

Including Acting in the Capacity as the 
Local Contract Review Board (LCRB) 

And Urban Renewal Agency (URA) 
 

The City Council of the City of Newport, also acting in the capacity as the LCRB and URA, 
will hold a work session on Monday, March 7, 2011, at 12:00 Noon, with a regular Council 
meeting beginning at 6:00 P.M. on Monday, March 7, 2011. The work session will be held in 
Conference Room A at City Hall, and the regular meeting will be held in the Council Chamber, 
City Hall, located at 169 S.W. Coast Highway, Newport, Oregon 97365. A copy of the agenda 
follows. 
 
The work session and meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for 
an interpreter for the hearing impaired, or for other accommodations for persons with 
disabilities, should be made at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to Peggy Hawker, City 
Recorder (541)574-0613. 
 
The City Council, also acting in the capacity as the LCRB and URA, reserves the right to add 
or delete items as needed, change the order of the agenda, and discuss any other business 
deemed necessary at the time of the work session and/or meeting. Action items that do not 
require a public hearing may be moved up earlier in the meeting. 
 
Members of the media, not having attended a City of Newport executive session, may be asked 
to present credentials prior to attendance at an executive session. 
 
 

WORK SESSION AGENDA 
Monday, March 7, 2011 -- 12:00 Noon 

CC – LCRB - URA 
Conference Room A 

 
I. Financial Reserve Policy 
II. Disposition of G-P Franchise Fees for 2011 
III. Management of Parks & Recreation and Swimming Pool Services 
IV. Further Review of Council Rules 

 
 
 
 



REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
Monday, March 7, 2011 -- 6:00 P.M. 

CC - LCRB – URA 
Council Chamber 

 
Anyone wishing to speak on an agenda item should complete a Public Comment Form and give it to the 
City Recorder. Public Comment Forms are located at the entrance to the City Council Chamber. Anyone 
commenting on a subject not on the agenda will be called upon during the Public Comment section of the 
agenda. Comments pertaining to specific agenda items will be taken at the time the matter is discussed by 
the City Council. 
 
I. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
II. Call to Order and Roll Call  
 
III. Additions/Deletions and Approval of Agenda 
 
IV. Public Comments 

This is an opportunity for members of the audience to bring to the Council’s 
 attention any item not otherwise listed on the Agenda. Comments will be  
 limited to three (3) minutes per person, with a maximum of 15 minutes for all  
 items.. Speakers may not yield their time to others. 
 
V. Consent Calendar 

The consent calendar is an area of the meeting agenda where items of a repeating or routine 
nature can be considered under a single action. Any person who desires to have an item on the 
consent agenda removed and considered separately could make it so by merely asking. 
 
A. Approval of minutes from the work session, regular meeting 
 of February 22, 2011, and special meeting of March 1, 2011 
 (Hawker) 

 
VI. Officers’ Reports  

A. Mayor’s Report 
B. City Manager’s Report 

 C. City Attorney’s Report 
   
VII. Discussion Items and Presentations 
 Items that do not require immediate Council action, such as presentations, discussion of potential 

future action items 
 
 A. Volunteer Fire Department Agreement with City 
  (Cole/McCarthy) 
 
 B. Power point presentation on Recycling by Thompson Sanitation 
  (Voetberg) 
 



VIII. Action Items  
Citizens will be provided the opportunity to offer comments on action items after staff has given 
their report and if there is an applicant, after they have had the opportunity to speak.  (Action 
items are expected to result in motions, resolutions, orders, or ordinances)  

 
 A. Termination of Revenue Agreement with Coastal Air Service 
  (McCarthy/Cossey) 
 
 B. Agreement between City of Newport and Seaport Airlines 
  (McCarthy/Cossey) 
 
 C. Recommendation from Destination Newport Committee with 
  regards to a Tourism Marketing Grant Fund Application for  
  the Friends of the Oregon Coast Aquatic Park’s Half Marathon 
  Walk/Run and 10 mile Fun Run. 
  (Voetberg/Atkinson) 
 
IX. Council Liaison Reports and Comments 
 
X. Public Comment 

(Additional time for public comment – 5 minutes per speaker) 
 
XI. Adjournment 
 

NEWPORT URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY 
Follows Regular Council Meeting 

URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY MEETING AGENDA 
 

I. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 
II. Public Comments 
 This is an opportunity for members of the audience to bring to the Agency’s 
 attention any item not otherwise listed on the Agenda.  Comments will be  
 limited to three (3) minutes per person, with a maximum of 15 minutes for all  
 items.  Speakers may not yield their time to others. 
 
III. Consent Calendar 

The consent calendar is an area of the meeting agenda where items of a repeating or 
routine nature can be considered under a single action.  Any person who desires to have 
an item on the consent agenda removed and considered separately could make it so by 
merely asking. 
 
A. Approval of minutes from regular URA meeting of January 18, 2011 
 (Hawker) 
 

IV. Discussion Items and Presentations 



 Items that do not require immediate Council action, such as presentations, discussion of potential 
future action items 

 
 A. Power Point Presentation on Urban Renewal 101 
  (Tokos/Ritzman) 
 
V. Adjournment 
 
 
 































































































































































































































NEWPORT URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY 
Follows Regular Council Meeting 

URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY MEETING AGENDA 
 

I. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 
II. Public Comments 
 This is an opportunity for members of the audience to bring to the Agency’s 
 attention any item not otherwise listed on the Agenda.  Comments will be  
 limited to three (3) minutes per person, with a maximum of 15 minutes for all  
 items.  Speakers may not yield their time to others. 
 
III. Consent Calendar 

The consent calendar is an area of the meeting agenda where items of a repeating or 
routine nature can be considered under a single action.  Any person who desires to have 
an item on the consent agenda removed and considered separately could make it so by 
merely asking. 
 
A. Approval of minutes from regular URA meeting of January 18, 2011 
 (Hawker) 
 

IV. Discussion Items and Presentations 
 Items that do not require immediate Council action, such as presentations, discussion of potential 

future action items 
 
 A. Power Point Presentation on Urban Renewal 101 
  (Tokos/Ritzman) 
 
V. Adjournment 
 
 
 
 



January 18, 2011 
8:32 P.M. 

Newport, Oregon 
 
 
 
 The Urban Renewal Agency of the City of Newport met on the above date in the 
Council Chambers of the Newport City Hall. On roll call, McConnell, Bertuleit, 
Brusselback, Allen, Beemer, Roumagoux, and Sawyer were present. 
 Staff present was City Manager Voetberg, City Recorder Hawker, City Attorney 
McCarthy, Community Development Director Tokos, Finance Director Marshall, Public 
Works Director Ritzman, and Police Chief Miranda. 
 

ELECT URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY CHAIR 
 
 MOTION was made by Brusselback, seconded by Sawyer, to elect Bertuleit as Chair 
of the Newport Urban Renewal Agency. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
MOTION was made by Roumagoux, seconded by Sawyer, to elect Beemer as Vice 
Chair. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
 The consent calendar consisted of the following items: 
 
 A. Approval of minutes from the regular meeting of December 6, 2010; 
 
 B. Report of accounts paid for November and December 2010. 
 
 MOTION was made by McConnell, seconded by Brusselback, to approve the 
consent calendar as presented. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 

DISCUSSION ITEMS AND PRESENTATIONS 
 

 Update and Discussion on the Marine Science Drive project. Ritzman reported that 
the contractor started last week, and is constructing trenches for conduits for electrical 
systems by the pathway. He noted that the contractor is working with the Chamber of 
Commerce in an effort to not interfere with the Seafood and Wine Festival. He reported 
that a contract had been worked out with the PUD for the undergrounding of utilities. 
McConnell reported that he had attended the last stakeholder meeting, and expects 
more involvement later. He complimented the newsletter that Melissa Roman is 
sending. A discussion ensued regarding curbing on the outside of the shoulders. Tokos 
will review the curbing issue and report back to the URA. Sawyer asked whether there is 
room for semis and delivery trucks to use the roundabout, and Ritzman noted that 
turning templates were used for various sizes of trucks. Bertuleit reported that Rotary 
may be interested in a project in the interior of the roundabout. 
 Ritzman reported that there was a wetland mitigation project on Ash Street in the 
past, and that the area has now been declared a wetland again. He noted that mitigation 



is not required, but an application process is required, and the additional cost will be 
approximately $50,000. 
 Ritzman reported that he is meeting with the consultants regarding a water and 
sewer project on the east side of 101 in South Beach. He discussed bike and pedestrian 
and utility easements, and noted that the plan is to build the project this fall. McConnell 
asked Bertuleit whether he owns property in the project area. Bertuleit stated that he 
owns 13 acres, with approximately 1,000 feet of highway frontage, at 101 and 40th 
Street on the west side of the highway. Ritzman reported that the sewer line on the west 
side of the highway has been installed, but that this project will provide a better source 
of water for Bertuleit’s property. 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 
 Authorization to proceed with bidding a project to replace the Performing Arts Center 
roof. Voetberg explained that the issue before the Agency is a request for authorization 
to proceed with bidding a roof replacement project for the Performing Arts Center. Allen 
requested a copy of the intergovernmental agreement between the City of Newport and 
the URA relative to this request. It was explained that the proposed roof replacement 
would cost approximately $165,000, and this amount would include a 15% contingency 
for underlayment if necessary. It was noted that the project will require a future 
supplemental budget. A discussion ensued regarding whether this is a URA or city 
project, and McCarthy suggested deferring a decision until the next meeting. It was 
noted that the city manager could do some of the work associated with the project. It 
was the consensus of the Agency to bring this matter to the next meeting. 
  
 Bertuleit asked that staff review with the URA the urban renewal plan and potential 
projects. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:59 P.M. 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________  ________________________________ 
Margaret M. Hawker, City Recorder    Jeff Bertuleit, Chair 
 


	AGENDA-3-7-11
	Financial Reserve Policy
	Disposition of GP Franchise Fees-Resolution 3502
	Mgmt of Parks-Recreation and Swimming Pool Services
	Minutes-WS-Regular Mtg-2-22-11 and WS-3-1-11
	City Managers Report-3-7-11
	Agenda Summary-Volunteer Fire Dept & City Draft Agreement
	Agenda Summary-Terminate Revenue Guarantee Agreement and Execute Agreement between SeaPort and City
	Agenda Summary-Tourism Marketing Grant Application
	UR Agenda-3-7-11
	Minutes-UR-1-18-11

